9:13: 23 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 30, 2012
9:13 a. m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 9:13 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair

Bill Thomas Jr., Co-Chair
Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
M a Costello

M ke Doogan

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg

Mar k Neuman

Tamm e W1 son

Reggi e Joul e

Representative FEric Feige; M chael Paschal |, Staff,
Representative Feige; Lauren Burch, Superintendent, Long
| sl and School District; Darrell Breese, Staff, Co-Chair
Stoltze.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Ken Forrest, Chief Business Oficial, Matanuska-Susitna
School ; Duncan Ware, Superintendent, Delta Geely School
District; Pete Lewis, Superintendent, Fairbanks North Star
Borough; Whitney Brewster, Director, Dwvision of Mtor
Vehi cl es.

SUMVARY

HB 64 PERVANENT MOTOR VEHI CLE REG STRATI ON

House Fi nance Conmittee 1 03/30/12 9:13 A M



CSHB 64(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmmttee
wth a "do pass" recommendation and with a
new fiscal note from the Departnent of
Adm ni stration

HB 313 STUDENT COUNT ESTI MATES

HB 313 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

9:13:29 AM

#hb313
HOUSE BI LL NO. 313

"An Act relating to student counts and estimates for
public school funding; and providing for an effective
date."

9:14: 29 AM

Vice-chair Fairclough MOED the conmittee substitute HB
313(EDC) 27-LS1223\B as the working docunent.

REPRESENTATI VE ERI C FEI GE, read fromthe sponsor statenent:

Qur school districts need effective tools to plan and
budget for the education of our children.

Under HB 313 -- subject to the hold harmless
provi sions, changes in the Base Student Allocation, or
ot her legislative changes -- districts will be able to

conplete the budget process and determne staffing
|l evels earlier, elimnate unnecessary |layoff notices,
and execute enploynent contracts to inprove the
stability of the education climate in the state.

The purpose of the bill is to base the funding for
each school district in the state on the count under
A.S. 14.17.600 for the preceding fiscal year. For
exanpl e, the count conducted in Fiscal Year 2013 w |
establish the funding level for the district for the
2014 Fiscal Year.

The new funding formula wll not change the "hold
harm ess” clause currently in existence. If a decrease
in enrollnment of five percent or nore occurs, the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/30/12 9:13 A M



district will continue to receive funding based upon
the Average Daily Menbership plus the 75/50/25 percent
addition over the succeeding three years. O her
provisions of the foundation forrmula will remain as
wel | .

If a district has an increase in student count of 200
students or three percent over the previous year,
suppl enental funding will be provided to the district
for the current fiscal year. Helping districts deal
wi th | arge changes in popul ati on.

The new funding nmethod will inplement with the FY 2014
year. Thus, the count conducted in the fall of 2012
will provide the funding level for both FY 2013 and FY
2014, subject to the hold harm ess provisions.

HB 313 al so increases transparency in the governmnental
budgeti ng process by prohibiting the current practice
that allows nunicipalities to take funds back from
school districts at the end of the fiscal year.

9:17:14 AM

M CHAEL PASCHALL, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE FEICGE, explained
that the proposed |egislation was spurred by a request from
the Rural Education Attendance Area (REAA). The intent was
to determne how the daily nenbership applied to the Base
St udent Al l ocation (BSA).

Co-Chair Stoltze queried the nunber of school districts
i nvol ved.

Ms. Paschal | replied that one district was involved
initially and other districts began participating in the
di scussions. He noted that nodifications were nmade to neet
the needs of all of the districts. He was unaware of any
objection froma district to the bill. He hoped to address
concerns of any interested district.

Representative WIson requested a definition for REAA. M.
Paschal | responded Rural Education Attendance Area, which
i ncl uded t he school districts | ocat ed out si de of
muni ci palities.

M. Paschall provided a presentation titled "HB 313
Application of Average Daily Menbership (ADM to Base

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Student Allocation (BSA)" (copy on file). He identified
slide 1: "Application of ADMto BSA." He explained that the
budget process occurred in the spring. The actual student
count was released in October, and confirned in January. He
noted that between July and March, an estinmated paynent was
made based on January's estinmate. Paynents were adjusted
between April and June to conpensate for any under or over-
paynents. He stated that HB 313 used the confirned count
and made actual paynents July through March. April through
June would incur actual paynents wunless hold harmn ess
suppl enental provisions of the bill applied.

9:20:19 AM

M. Paschall continued with slide 2: "Variation of ADM
Projections.” He explained the differences between extrenes
that | ed to budget issues.

e For FY 2011, Variations ranged from
0 743 students too high (1.5% to
0 192 students too | ow (0.84%

0 9.8 %too high (3.35 students)
0 15.8%too | om 16. 25 students)

Representative Costello asked about the terns "too high"
and "too low. " She asked if slide 2 referred to the current
situation or the application of the |egislation.

M. Paschall responded that the slide exenplified the
current  process. The purpose of the slide was to
denonstrate the extreme variations for FY 11

Representative Costello queried the statenment "too high."

M. Paschall replied that the estimte provided was greater
than the actual nunber of students. He added that the slide
denonstrated extrenes, but in fact, many district
proj ecti ons were accurate.

Co-Chair Thomas asked how the |arge nunber of students was
derived when REAA districts tended to be small. He inmagi ned
t hat REAAs were conprised of small village schools.

M. Paschall responded that sonme REAAs enconpassed | arger
districts.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Representative Doogan asked about slide 1 and its
variations. He asked if the differences were detailed in
the ADM confirmation row of the slide.

M. Paschall replied in the affirmative.

Representative Doogan clarified that he was seeking the
data regardi ng the variation anounts.

M. Paschall replied that the difference between the
estimate and the confirmation equal ed the variation anmount.

9:24:20 AM

Representative Gara expressed concern about the budget. He
wondered about the establishnment of the budget using the
prior year's student counts. He asked if the school
recei ved funding at the begi nning of the year.

M. Paschall responded that funding arrived during the |ast
guarter of the year. He elaborated that the actual anount
was derived after the confirmation count. He stated that
provi sions existed in the bill to address the issue.

Representative Neuman commented on slide 2. He considered
the information nore valuable if commttee nenbers could
di scern which districts were too high and which too | ow

M. Paschall offered to provide the infornmation.

9:26: 27 AM
M. Paschall continued with slide 3: "Statew de Average
Daily Menbership Fiscal Year 1988-2011. " The graph

di spl ayed that "statewi de ADM has been relatively flat for
over a decade." He noted the lack of wvolatility in the
statew de enrol | nent.

M. Paschall discussed slide 4: "Statewide ADM FY 2002-
2011." He noted the "decrease of 2.7 percent (3,627
students) statew de in past decade."”

M. Paschall continued with slide 5. "The Biggest Losers."
He noted that 42 districts dropped in enroll nent.

M. Paschall continued with slide 6: "The Biggest Gains."
He noted that 12 districts increased enrollnent. He stated

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/30/12 9:13 A M



that the two districts at the bottom of the screen
exenplified their electronic scores.

M. Paschall referred to slide 7: "Returned Funds." The
slide detailed the reallocation of unspent funds. The nobney
was returned to the borough and reallocated to the district
in a future budgeting process. The slide exenplified two
districts. The process depleted reserves |leading to a | ower
bal ance.

 Fairbanks North Star Borough School District
o FY 2012 $2.1 nmillion
o FY 2011 $1.2 million

e Mat-Su Borough School District
o FY 2010 $1.3 nillion
o FY 2011 $268 thousand

M. Paschall continued wth slide 8: "Best Fund Bal ance:
Best Practices.” He noted that a provision of the bill was
to increase the reserve balance from 10 percent of the
current year's fund to 15 percent as a maxi num anmount of
unrestricted reserves. The change would allow greater
flexibility to acquire funds for projects.

9:29:43 AM

Co- Chair Thonmas shared his experience working on a school
board where a budget reserve led to negotiations.

M. Paschall responded that districts had options regarding
reserves. Sone districts preferred to retain the reserves.
He spoke to the flexibility allowed by the increase from 10
to 15 percent maxi mum unrestricted reserve.

Co-Chair Stoltze comented on "hidden noney" that was
addressed during negotiations on the subject.

Representati ve Neunman added that WMat-Su had 50 percent of
unspent funds reincorporated into the borough's general
fund. A fund was thus created for the purchase of future
schools with the unspent funds.

M. Paschall noted the variety of wuses for unspent funds
anong Al askan districts. He added that sonme districts had a
good relationship with their borough regarding the use of
reserves.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/30/12 9:13 A M



9:32: 20 AM

KEN FORREST, CH EF BUSINESS OFFIClI AL, MATANUSKA- SUSI TNA
SCHOOL (via teleconference), testified in support of the
bill. He spoke about the provision that would provide
suppl enent al funding for growing districts and would
directly inpact the Mt-Su district. He stated that the
average annual growh was 425 students. He cited that the
level of growh seen in his district led to greater than
normal operational expenditures. He nentioned the abundant
nodul ar wunits wused to house the growi ng population of
students in the district. The nodular wunits cost $100
t housand to purchase and equip. He added that technol ogy
and infrastructure inprovenents increase costs above those
provided in the foundation forrmula. He nentioned the
possibility of bond issues to contribute funding from | ocal
citizens.

Representati ve Gara supposed that a growi ng school district
woul d be underfunded, since the figures were based on the
prior year's data.

M. Forest agreed that the district would be underfunded
when using the prior year's counts if the district fell

behind the 200 per pupil increase, but supplenental funds
woul d be acquired in years where the district was above the
200 per pupil increase. He nentioned that the historic

average encouraged predictions of balance over tinme. He
agreed that the district would be deficient in funding for
one fiscal year only, under HB 313.

Representative Gara understood that the foundation formula
in existence allowed additional students noney. He
expressed concern that district would not receive the
addi ti onal noney unl ess they were 200 students off.

M. Forest understood that the intent of the |egislation
was to provide a planning w ndow for school districts to
elimnate the variance.

Co- Chair Thomas noted frequent testinony regarding funding
defi ci enci es, making the discussion about sur pl uses
confusing. He added information about a list of comunities
who negl ected to contribute to the cap.

9:38:41 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Representative Neuman echoed confusion regarding the
conflicting testinony. He agreed that nost statenents from
school districts pleaded for additional funding to address
shortages, while M. Forest spoke about reserves swept back
into the nmunicipality. He agreed that personal services
were separate, but opined that additional needs for
educati on exi st ed.

\V/ g For est responded t hat it woul d be fiscally
irresponsible to spend the nmjority of the district's
budget. He noted that the operational fund budget was
approximately $190 million. He stated that only $268, 460
went to the borough. The ending fund balance was
$1,400,000. He stated that the reserves were linmted. He
noted the recommendation for two nonths of reserve on-hand,
but his district had approximately one and one-half days
reserve on-hand.

Representative Neuman recalled testinony from the WMat-Su
district stating a $13 million shortfall.

Representative Quttenberg queried a resolution from Mt-Su
district, which would prevent the fund bal ance rolling back
into the borough. He requested nore information about the
resol ution.

M. Forest replied that the school board prepared a
resolution requesting allowance for the fund balance to
remain with the school district. The resolution failed with
one vote. The board of education submtted a simlar
regulation in 2012. The resolution wuld allow for the
recommended anount of operating funds in the event of an
unantici pated need. He recalled a school fire that led to a
need for approximately $1 nillion to equip the new
building. He noted the ideal of small class size, which
pushed the limts of the budget.

Representative Quttenberg asked about the borough's
responsibility to the school board.

M. Forest believed that the borough's position was that
t he school district should operate w thout reserve.

9:44:17 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Co- Chair Thomas pointed out docunentation that the WMat-Su
district fell $12 mllion below the required |oca
contri bution.

9:44: 38 AM

DUNCAN WARE, SUPERI NTENDENT, DELTA GREELY SCHOCOL DI STRICT
(via teleconference), noted that his district was
classified as REAA, and therefore did not have the benefit
of local funding from a borough. He voiced his support for
the bill. He explained his district's budgetary process. He
noted the stability of his district's student population
over the last two fiscal years, but he shared that
decreases ranging from 5 percent to 2 percent were seen in
the last decade. He understood that HB 313 provided
effective planning to optimze for program delivery and
al l ow for student services.

Co- Chair Thomas under st ood t hat forward f undi ng
acconplished a simlar task.

PETE LEW S, SUPERI NTENDENT, FAI RBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH
(via teleconference), supported the bill. He believed that
the Ilegislation provided another tool in the budget
pl anni ng process. He echoed the testinony of M. Forest and
M. Ware.

Representative W/Ison asked about the practice of sweeping
reserves into nunicipal funds.

M. Lewis believed that Representative WIson referred to
the |apse ordinance, which placed operating dollars in a
fund for maj or mai ntenance.

Representative WIson asked if the bill would alter the
effective date of the ordinance.

M. Lewis responded in the affirmative. He added that the
June 30, unassigned bal ance was zero.

Representative Gara asked if school districts retained
reserves for the purpose of retaining teachers when funding
was i nadequate. He understood that the purpose of reserves
was to limt course and staff disruptions.

M. Lewis agreed and added that his district had an
assigned fund balance in the formof inventories.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Representative Gara referred to page 8 of the |egislation
which indicated that funding was based on last vyear's
student count. He understood that a discrepancy of 200
students led to an adjustnent and queried the action taken
if the discrepancy was |less than 200. He asked if a change
in bill language would be acceptable where the 3 percent
t hreshol d was el i m nat ed.

M. Lewis stated that his district approved of the bill as
witten. He cited line 25 stating that if a district was
unable to neet the fiscal year needs, supplenmental funding
was avail able upon application. He informed the conmmttee
that his district could manage changes in student count of
100 or nore. He mintained that the legislation would
provide a tool to address the issue.

Co- Chair Thomas stated that Fai rbanks contributed 15
mllion below the cap and were therefore sitting on
reserves.

9:51: 23 AM

LAUREN BURCH, SUPERI NTENDENT, LONG | SLAND SCHOOL DI STRI CT,
supported the bill. He stated that his district was
classified as REAA. He echoed the testinony of the previous
speakers. He agreed that a reserve was inportant. He shared
stories about the difficulty of planning and projecting.

Co- Chair Thomas cl osed public testinony.

HB 313 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

9:54: 48 AM
AT EASE

9:59: 05 AM
RECONVENED

#hb64
HOUSE BILL NO. 64

"An  Act relating to per manent not or vehicl e
registration; and providing for an effective date."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Vi ce-chair Fairclough MOVED conmittee substitute HB
64(FIN), 27-LS0327/S.

Co- Chair Thomas OBJECTED for purpose of discussion.

DARRELL BREESE, STAFF, CO CHAIR STOLTZE, explained the
Commttee Substitute (CS). He explained that the changes
included an adjustnent of the fee for acquiring permanent
registration for vehicles older than eight vyears and
trailers. The previous version of the bill included three
times the biannual fee. The goal was to mnmmke the
registration affordable for all Al askans interested in the
option. Another <change related to the notor vehicle
registration tax collected by the Division of Mtor
Vehicles (DW). He explained that the change allowed
muni ci palities to adopt a notor vehicle registration tax
fee for vehicles that were permanently regi stered. He noted
t he change nade to the collection of the tax, which allowed
DW to collect the tax one tinme unless the municipality
raised the fee above $100 hundred, the city wll be
responsi ble for the collection of the fee.

Co-Chair Stoltze explained the intent of the legislation to
allow Al askans to avoid the nuisance of taxes for ol der
cars.

10: 05:12 AM

Co- Chair Thomas asked about restrictions for non-residents.

M. Breeze responded that there was no restriction for non-
residents.

Representati ve Gara  appreciated t he i nt ent of t he
| egislation, but expressed difficulty understanding the
fiscal note.

VH TNEY BREWSTER, DI RECTOR, DI VI SION OF MOTOR VEHI CLES (via
tel econference), responded that the fiscal note for FY 15
and FY 16 showed an increase in revenue, which accounted
for the $25 in additional fees collected by the DW for
permanent registration, in and above the bi-annual fee.
Following FY 16, the vehicles would no longer be eligible
for the bi-annual registration fees collected leading to
the significant decrease in collected revenue.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Representative Gara asked if the |osses continued past FY
18 at a simlar rate.

V5. Brewster responded that the rates would renain
consistent until approximately $1 mllion in loss. She
noted the difficulty in projecting for future years. The
projections relied on citizens operating vehicles beyond
eight years. She estimated that approximately 28,400 new
vehicles would be eligible each year based on the current
vehicle count. She pointed out the significant decrease in
revenue in FY 17 and FY 18 because the fiscal note assuned
that all registered vehicles were eligible.

Co-Chair Stoltze opined that the legislation would lead to
i ncreased conpliance with registration for trailer and snow
machi ne owners.

10: 10: 36 AM

Vice-chair Fairclough expressed that she herself would
qualify for the benefits of the |egislation.

Co-Chair Thomas shared the senti nent.

Representative Quttenberg asked Ms. Brewster about the 700
hours of programng tinme required to nmake the changes
outlined in the bill.

M. Brewster responded that the changes to the 30 year-old
dat abase required approximately 700 hours of technical
| abor. The bill would require programmng for two potenti al
scenarios. One scenario would exist for taxpayers opting
for permanent vehicle registration and another for those
who chose against. The 700 progranmm ng hours incorporated
changes from HB 64 and HB 10.

Co- Chair Thomas commented on conputer upgrades for other
agenci es.

Vi ce-chair Fairclough asked how nany people accessed DW
counters in person

Ms. Brewster replied that she would provide the requested
information to the commttee. She stated that approximtely
11 percent of custoners visit DW public offices for in-
person registration.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 03/30/12 9:13 A M



Vice-chair Fairclough pointed out that the fiscal note
m ght better reflect a deduction for Alaskans who would
defer registration. She predicted <cost-savings to the
consuner and the department. She utilized the online option
provi ded by DW hersel f, which saved her $10.

10: 14: 29 AM

Representati ve Neuman asked about t he departnent's
operating costs and revenues.

Ms. Brewster replied that DW received $66 mllion in
revenue per year and operated on approximately $16.5
mllion. The revenue i ncl uded t he not or vehicl e
regi stration tax.

Representati ve Neuman opined that the state did not require
revenue from DW.

Ms. Brewster agreed that custoner fees could be reduced
wi thout affecting the departnent’'s operations.

Representative Neunan was interested in reducing custoner
fees further.

10: 16: 40 AM

Vi ce-chair Fairclough asked if nmunicipalities were charged
an adm nistrative fee.

Ms. Brewster replied that the DW did collect 8 percent of
the notor vehicle registration taxes, which becone part of
t he general fund.

Representative Edgnon believed that the state |acked
eligibility for federal funds.

Ms. Brewster replied in the affirmative.

Representative Edgnon asked about the inpact of the
| egi slation on comunity revenue.

Ms. Brewster specified that the local comunities that
el ected to collect notor vehicle registration tax would not
be eligible until 2017. She noted the statute's requirenent
that local comunities provide the DW witten notice of
the change by January 1, 2015 of the preceding year. The

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/30/12 9:13 A M



DW would not collect a notor vehicle registration tax for
permanent vehicles wuntil 2017 because of the statutory
requi renent for notice. Local governnents would set their
own rates regarding departmental collections. She thought
that the question regarding nmunicipality loss or gain was
better answered by the | ocal governnents.

Representati ve Edgnon pointed out the plethora of non-
resident vehicles that travel in his district during the
sunmer nont hs.

Co-Chair Thomas WTHDREW his OBJECTION to the conmttee
substitute. There being No further OBJECTION the conmttee
substitute was adopt ed.

Co-Chair Stoltze pointed out that the fiscal note from the
Departnent of Environnental Conservation had zero fiscal
i mpact .

Vi ce-chair Fairclough MOVED to report CSHB 64 (FIN) out of
comittee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal note(s).

CSHB 64(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmittee with a "do pass”
recommendation and wth a new fiscal note from the
Depart ment of Adm nistration.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10:22 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 03/30/12 9:13 A M



